
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 17 October 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

164(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

   

No Topical Questions were accepted. 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

5 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) - Foundational 

Economy 

(60 mins)   

NDM6782  

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-10-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-10-2018/


Lee Waters (Llanelli)  

David Melding (South Wales Central) 

Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central) 

Hefin David (Caerphilly) 

Adam Price (Carmarthen East and Dinefwr) 

Vikki Howells (Cynon Valley) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Welcomes the Welsh Government commitment to support foundational sectors 

in its economic action plan and calls on the Welsh Government to go further in 

embracing the principles of the foundational economy. 

2. Believes that the Preston City Council’s community wealth-building approach 

has been demonstrably successful in tackling deprivation and calls on the Welsh 

Government to meet with representatives of Preston City Council to discuss 

lessons that can be learnt. 

3. Believes that the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 offers 

significant opportunity to reframe best value in the context of procurement in 

Wales, to support a foundational economy approach.     

4. Calls on the Welsh Government to develop an ambitious adult social care 

models that recognises the importance of a localised approach and trials multiple 

alternative models of care delivery, as part of a foundational economy approach in 

Wales. 

Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 

6 Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

report: Industry 4.0 - The Future of Wales 

(60 mins)   

NDM6828 Russell George (Montgomeryshire)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee on its 

inquiry, 'Industry 4.0 - the future of Wales', which was laid in the Table Office on 

17 August 2018. 

Note: The response by the Welsh Government was laid on 10 October 2018. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5030
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/contents/enacted
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11717/cr-ld11717-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11768/gen-ld11768-e.pdf


7 Welsh Conservatives debate - NHS Capacity 

(60 mins)   

NDM6829 Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Expresses concern at the capacity of the Welsh NHS to meet demand for 

services throughout the year, not just in the winter months. 

2. Notes that year-round pressures hinder the ability of the NHS to provide 

consistent and equitable access to out-of-hours, critical care and ambulance 

services. 

3. Calls upon the Welsh Government to develop a comprehensive national plan to 

address pressures on out-of-hours, critical care and ambulance services to 

ensure that patients receive timely services which meet their needs. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Julie James (Swansea West)  

Delete all and replace with: 

1. Recognises the work that is being done to build the capacity of the Welsh NHS 

to meet demand for services throughout the year, not just in the winter months. 

2. Notes that year-round pressures need to be recognised and understood to 

support the ability of the NHS to provide consistent and equitable access to out-

of-hours, critical care and ambulance services. 

3. Calls upon the Welsh Government to support the implementation of a Healthier 

Wales to address pressures on out-of-hours, critical care and ambulance services 

to ensure that patients receive timely services which meet their needs. 

A Healthier Wales 

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2 and 3 will be de-selected]   

Amendment 2 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

Add as new point after point 2 and renumber accordingly: 

Notes that financial pressures that lead to poorer social care services contribute to 

increasing pressures on the NHS. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
https://gov.wales/topics/health/publications/healthier-wales/?lang=en
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717


Amendment 3 - Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

In point 3, insert 'social care,' after 'pressures on'. 

8 Voting Time   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6830 Lee Waters (Llanelli)  

Meeting our climate commitments – a 100 per cent renewable Wales. 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 23 October 2018 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978


10/10/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10/10/2018 for answer on 17/10/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-10-2018/ 1/4

Cabinet Secretary for Education

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10/10/2018
for answer on 17/10/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the Cabinet Secretaries
after Question 2.

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
OAQ52785
(e)
What plans does the Cabinet Secretary have to ensure that pupils’ wellbeing gets as much attention as
attainment in our secondary schools?

1

Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan
OAQ52781
(e)
What action will the Welsh Government take to support female school pupils’ welfare?

2

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales
OAQ52771
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the devolution of powers over teachers' pay and
conditions?

3

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East
OAQ52759
(e)
What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure that workers have the skills required by businesses
to grow the Welsh economy?

4

Mark Reckless South Wales East
OAQ52764
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the outlook for teachers’ pay following the devolution of
powers in this area?

5

Mick Antoniw Pontypridd
OAQ52757
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the role that educational institutions will play if the voting
age in Wales is lowered to 16?

6

Jayne Bryant Newport West Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038


10/10/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10/10/2018 for answer on 17/10/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-10-2018/ 2/4

OAQ52779
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Student Finance Wales's customer satisfaction rates?

7

David Melding South Wales Central
OAQ52783
(e)
How does the Welsh Government's education programme develop skills in new technology and innovation?

8

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire
OAQ52773
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary outline what support is in place to aid school governors in their roles?

9

Mark Isherwood North Wales
OAQ52754
(e)
How is the Welsh Government supporting adult learning?

10

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East
OAQ52760
(e)
What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve working conditions for teachers?

11

Mark Isherwood North Wales
OAQ52755
(e)
What is the Welsh Government's policy on the provision of education for pupils educated other than at
school?

12

David J. Rowlands South Wales East
OAQ52762
(e)
What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of educational standards in Wales?

13

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central
OAQ52770
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's funding for education across
South Wales Central?

14

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ52778
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the provision of adult education?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=157
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048


10/10/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10/10/2018 for answer on 17/10/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-10-2018/ 3/4

Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services
Mandy Jones North Wales
OAQ52790
(e)
What is the Welsh Government's plan for bringing Betsi Cadwaladr University Health Board out of special
measures?

1

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central
OAQ52768
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on discussions the Welsh Government has had with Vertex
Pharmaceuticals about the cystic fibrosis drug Orkambi?

2

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ52792
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on the Welsh Government’s self-harm prevention strategy?

3

David Melding South Wales Central
OAQ52782
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary outline the Welsh Government's priorities for health services in South Wales
Central?

4

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
OAQ52753
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on pre-exposure prophylaxis and HIV prevention?

5

Darren Millar Clwyd West
OAQ52788
(e)
What action is the Welsh Government taking to ensure access to independent advocacy and support for
those with poor mental health in north Wales?

6

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales
OAQ52776
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the provision of restorative dentistry in the Betsi Cadwaladr
University Health Board area?

7

Rhianon Passmore Islwyn
OAQ52789
(e)

8
Pack Page 3

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5103
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=164
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651


10/10/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 10/10/2018 for answer on 17/10/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/17-10-2018/ 4/4

What is the Welsh Government doing to improve the survival rates for out-of-hospital cardiac arrests in
Islwyn?

Dai Lloyd South Wales West
OAQ52756
(w)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the performance of Abertawe Bro Morgannwg University
Health Board?

9

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy
OAQ52766
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on waiting times for knee and hip replacements in north
Wales?

10

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney
OAQ52780
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on services available for women going through the
menopause?

11

Mandy Jones North Wales
OAQ52791
(e)
What action is the health service in North Wales taking in preparation for winter?

12

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
OAQ52786
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on women’s access to NHS abortion services in Cardiff?

13

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East
OAQ52761
(e)
What plans does the Cabinet Secretary have to review the complaints procedure in the National Health
Service?

14

David J. Rowlands South Wales East
OAQ52763
(e)
Will the Cabinet Secretary confirm the opening date for the critical care centre in South Wales East?

15

Pack Page 4

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4988
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5103
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=241
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

